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MEMORANDUM FOR COMMANDERS, MAJOR SUBORDINATE COMMAND AND 
DISTRICTS 
 
SUBJECT:  Extension of EC 1165-2-220, Policy and Procedural Guidance for Processing 
Requests to Alter US Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works Projects Pursuant to 33 U.S.C. 408. 
 
 
1. References. 
 
Engineer Circular (EC) 1165-2-220, dated 30 September 2018, Policy and Procedural Guidance 
for Processing Requests to Alter U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works Projects Pursuant 
to 33 U.S.C. 408. 
 
2.  This memorandum extends the use of reference 1, until such a time EC 1165-2-220 is 
superseded by rulemaking. The process of transitioning the policy and procedures for 
implementing 33 U.S.C. 408 (“Section 408”) from an EC to the Code of Federal Regulations will 
require extensive review and comment in order to inform any modifications and updates during 
the rulemaking process. Corps elements implementing Section 408 are therefore directed to 
continue applying the EC 1165-2-220 until the Section 408 policy is published in the Code of 
Federal Regulation.    
 
3.  If there is a need for further information or clarification, please contact Travis Tutka, Dam and 
Levee Safety Branch Chief, HQUSACE, at 202-761-5731, or by email at 
Travis.C.Tutka@usace.army.mil  
 
 
 
 
                                                                                     EDWARD E. BELK, JR. P.E. 
                                                                                     Director of Civil Works 
 
CF:   
Engineering and Construction Division (CECW-EC)  
Operations and Regulatory Community of Practice (CECW-CO)  
Public Affairs Office (CEPA)  
Office of Homeland Security (CECW-HS)  
Planning and Policy Division (CECW-P)  
Civil Works Program Integration Division (CECW-I) 
Division and District Section 408 Coordinators 
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